Hernán Londoño

Full-Stack Developer

Bogotá, Colombia (UTC-5) (+57) 3204126515

<u>hernan05felipe@gmail.com</u> <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/nanfe/</u>

Full-Stack Developer with +5 years of experience developing web and mobile applications using React JS, React Native, Node JS and GraphQL. I have worked on the full cycle of technological product development, serving as both a front-end and back-end developer as needed. Driven by my passion for continuous learning and improvement, I remain curious and eager to explore new technological stacks. I would like to work in projects as a full-stack developer with emphasis on frontend.

EXPERIENCE

Homier, Full-Stack Developer — *June, 2022 - Present*

- I enhanced the development experience by implementing an intuitive software architecture and integrated the APIs needed to achieve an efficient, flexible, and reliable application.
- I reduced deployment time and facilitated the creation of multiple testing environments by implementing a continuous integration process using GCP tools and Terraform. This allowed for easier modification and deployment of different infrastructure settings to various testing environments and production.
- I increased the app's installability and reachability by developing a PWA which from a single codebase eases the development of new functionalities that are easily distributed to the users using any kind of device or operating system

Tech Stack: TypeScript, React JS, Remix JS, Node JS, Nest JS, GraphQL, Terraform, Firebase, PostgreSQL.

Globant

Web UI Developer Mid-Senior Advanced — *December, 2021 - June 2022*

- I enhanced the app's reliability by incorporating unit tests and end-to-end tests for critical functionalities. This helped in the identification and resolution of potential app-breaking changes, ensuring a more stable and dependable application.
- I improved app satisfaction among non-technical team members by assisting them in identifying any misuse of app functionalities. Additionally, I promptly identified, addressed, and resolved bugs that were hindering their tasks

Tech Stack: React Testing Library, Jest JS, Cypress, React JS.

Web UI Developer Mid-Senior — May, 2021 - December, 2021

- I boosted the app's conversion rate by successfully implementing the originally planned architecture, which involved integrating the SignNow API into the vendors' self-onboarding process.
- I accelerated the development of new features by effectively assisting new team members in comprehending the technologies used, enabling them to swiftly contribute to the project.

Tech Stack: TypeScript, React JS, GraphQL, Hasura.

Treinta, Application Developer — December, 2020 - May, 2021

• I played a significant role in the app's rapid growth and acquisition of new customers by promptly taking on the design mockups and developing these new features.

Tech Stack: TypeScript, React Native, SQLite.

Truequin, Full-Stack Developer — *August, 2020 - December, 2020*

- I created an app for quick interviews with many customers. The website let the business team create video interviews, answered asynchronously with video or audio recordings. This approach enabled us to reach more customers, gaining valuable insights.
- I accelerated app development by training and mentoring junior developers upon their arrival at the company.

Tech Stack: TypeScript, React, Firebase, Node.

Freelance, Frontend Developer — May, 2020 - August, 2020

- I developed a plugin that uses an API to quickly determine the state of phone screens and provide an estimated insurance cost. Customers can now self-estimate and decide whether to acquire the insurance, reducing acquisition time.
- I reduced the time required to create landing pages by developing an app that enabled users to create landing pages using a no-code editor.

Tech Stack: React, MongoDB, Node.

LmAudit, Full-Stack Developer — January, 2019 - August, 2019

• I enhanced tax calculations by developing an app that allows users to create a company profile and provides tax insights based on the updated data.

Tech Stack: PHP, HTML, MySQL.

Silverback Studio CO, Game Developer — May, 2018 - October, 2019

• Delivered a successful game MVP, enabling rapid iteration and providing valuable insights for the company.

Tech Stack: C#, Unity.

Rojas Mucia Consultores, Webmaster — September, 2017 - April, 2018

Achieved 50% cost reduction in hosting by migrating services to a new provider.

Tech Stack: HTML, MySQL, PHP, Wordpress.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: <u>Advanced:</u> Javascript, TypeScript; <u>Basic:</u> Python, C#, Visual Basic. **Frameworks Tools:** <u>Advanced:</u> React JS; <u>Intermediate:</u> React Native, Node JS, Hasura, Firebase.

Data Base: Intermediate: PostgreSQL, MySQL; SQLite, MongoDB.

Tools: Advanced: Visual Studio Code, Intermediate: Docker, Jira, Postman, Git, Gitlab, Basic: Android Studio.

Agile:Intermediate: Scrum.

Languages: Advanced: English; Native: Spanish.

EDUCATION

Universidad del Norte – Barranquilla, Colombia. *Programming Digital Skills, Software Development, December 2020* **Hodges University**– Fort Myers, Florida. *English as a Second Language (ESL), December 2009*

CERTIFICATIONS

Front-End Web UI Frameworks and Tools: Bootstrap 4 - Coursera. 2020.

Technical Support Fundamentals - Coursera. 2020.

What is Data Science? - Cousera. 2020.

React Front To Back - Udemy. 2019.

The Complete JavaScript Course 2020: Build Real Projects! - Udemy. 2019.